RECEIVED

By Office of the Commission Secretary at 10:05 am, May 27, 2022

Joanna Waldstreicher

From: Jacquelyn Lopez _ >

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 6:02 PM

To: Joanna Waldstreicher

Cc: Zachary Morrison

Subject: RE: Advisory Opinion 2022-05 (DSCC) extension of time

Confirmed, thank you.
Jacquelyn (“Jackie”) Lopez

Elias Law Group LLP
Partner

CONFIDENTIAL: This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use or disclosure
of this communication is prohibited. If you believe that you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system.

From: Joanna Waldstreicher
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 5:29 PM
To: Jacquelyn Lopez >

Cc: Zachary Morrison >

Subject: Advisory Opinion 2022-05 (DSCC) extension of time

Dear Ms. Lopez:

Please confirm that your client, DSCC, grants the Commission an extension of time until June 15, 2002 to respond to its
advisory opinion request.

Joanna S. Waldstreicher

Federal Election Commission

Office of General Counsel — Policy Division
1050 First Street NE

Washington, DC 20463
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